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From: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>
To: Bronx Speaker & Electronics <bronxspeaker1@juno.com>
Subject: Re: Bronx Speaker Invoice
Date: Wed, 3 Oct 2012 23:59:11 +0100 (BST)

Hello
 
I written you a few emails about the recone kits i ordered to find out if you had shipped them yet and
what date and if they had a tracking code.
 
As i yet i have not had a repile to my emails.
 
Paypal ID was 0WC52158BU514505W payment was for $712.98 USD
 
Delivery address
23 Byron Terrace
Edmonton
London, United Kingdom 
N9 7DG
United Kingdom
 
Could you please give me an update as to my order and any tracking number or any dates i should get it
so i can be in.
 
Many Thanks
 
Simon Cordell

From: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>
To: Bronx Speaker & Electronics <bronxspeaker1@juno.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2012, 22:41
Subject: Re: Bronx Speaker Invoice

Hello
 
I was wondering if you sent out the recone kits yet, can you pls let me know.
 
Many Thanks
 
Simon Cordell
 

From: Bronx Speaker & Electronics <bronxspeaker1@juno.com>
To: re_wired@ymail.com 
Sent: Friday, 28 September 2012, 17:54
Subject: Re: Bronx Speaker Invoice

Hello,
 
    Attached is a copy of the invoice we created for you.
 
 
 
Thank You




